

# TOM PILBEAM

## ASSISTANT LOCATION MANAGER

MOBILE: UK +44 7428 797710 PT +351 919 368 267  
EMAIL: [tommy.pilbeam@gmail.com](mailto:tommy.pilbeam@gmail.com)

**REFEREES:**  
AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

Six years experience in film, TV, fashion and events. Highly professional, reliable and affable, with the ability to build a strong location team. Enthusiastic with a passion for creatively sourcing new and exciting locations. Educated with a first class degree in event management. A summary of skills:

*Script breakdown and discussion, preplanning, location research, scouting and creative / reference photography, presenting using SmugMug, recce set up and coordination, location agreement negotiation to include art department intentions / alterations, overseeing set-up and strike, scheduling, budgeting, writing movement orders, managing invoices / POs, film permits and contract preparation, logistics, good knowledge of health and safety and emergency procedure, drawing up RAs and EAPs, writing resident letters, good communicator with police, local authority, location owners, community and public, sourcing and running up unit bases, managing preparation and re-instating, rubbish clearance.*

---

### **EXPERIENCE**

<b>ALEX POLIZZI'S: FOR HIRE</b> (2015)	TWOFOUR BROADCAST 16 x 1hr New Series format for BBC (Location: UK)	<b>Location Team + Additional Camera</b> Director: Stu Derrick PM: Siobhan Brook
<b>POLDARK</b> (2014)	MAMMOTH SCREEN 8 x 1hr Drama for BBC and PBS (Location: Cornwall)	<b>Assistant Location Manager</b> Directors: Ed Bazelgette, William McGregor LM: Carn Burton, Johnny Bamford
<b>ALISON STEADMAN'S SHETLAND</b> (2014)	TWOFOUR BROADCAST 1 x 1hr Factual Wildlife for ITV (Location: Shetland)	<b>Additional Camera</b> Director: Scott Tankard PM: Siobhan Brook
<b>THE RAILWAY: FIRST GREAT WESTERN</b> (2014)	TWOFOUR BROADCAST 4 X 1hr Observational Doc for Channel 5	<b>Additional Camera</b> Director: Jonathan Hanney Series Producer: Gill Hennessey
<b>TUDOR MONASTERY FARM</b> (2013)	LION TV 6 x 1hr Historical Doc for BBC + 1 x 1hr Xmas Special (Location: West Sussex / Various UK)	<b>Location Manager + Additional Photography</b> Director: Stuart Elliott Director: Giulia Clark Exec Producer: David Upshal
<b>BOOM TOWN</b> (2013 - DAILIES)	STUDIO FILMS Feature Film	<b>Location Scout</b> Director: Jack Price
<b>WARTIME FARM</b> (2011 - 2012)	LION TV 8 x 1hr Historical Doc for BBC + 1 x 1hr Xmas Special (Location: Hampshire / London)	<b>Location Manager</b> Director: Stuart Elliott Director: Naomi Benson Exec Producer: David Upshal
<b>BODEN CATALOGUE</b> (2011)	LOCATION SOLUTIONS SW Fashion Shoot	<b>Location Scout</b> LM: Carn Burton

<b>THE FOLD</b> (2011)	THE ELECTRIC SHADOW COMPANY Pilot Film (Location: Cornwall)	<b>Location Assistant</b> Director: John Jencks LM: Carn Burton
<b>VIKING APOCALYPSE</b> (2011)	LION TV 1 x 1hr Feature Historical Docudrama for NatGeo	<b>Researcher</b> Director: Stuart Elliott Producer: Bill Locke
<b>JACK THE GIANT SLAYER</b> (2010 - DAILIES)	WARNER BROS Feature Film	<b>Production Assistant</b> Director: Bryan Singer UPM: Marianne Jenkins
<b>WARHORSE</b> (2010)	DREAMWORKS Feature Film (Location: Devon / Wiltshire)	<b>Production / Location Assistant</b> Director: Steven Spielberg UPM: Nick Laws LM: Martin Joy / Carn Burton
<b>KARSTADT MAGAZINE</b> (2010)	BOB'S STUDIO Fashion Shoot	<b>Producer</b> Director: Gudrun Hamann
<b>EDWARDIAN FARM</b> (2009 - 2010)	LION TV 12 x 1hr Historical Doc for BBC (Location: Devon / Cornwall)	<b>Junior Researcher</b> Director / Producer: Stuart Elliott Exec Producer: David Upshal
<b>PRADA - ICONOCLASTS PROJECT</b> (2009)	PRADA / DAVE SIMS Promo video - "Johnny's-Love- Hurts"	<b>Camera Assistant</b> Director: Dave Sims
<b>EVENTS AND MARKETING</b> (2009)	MORWELLHAM QUAY Music / Festivals / Shows / PR	<b>Event Coordinator</b> Director: Michael Stone Director: Barry Gamble
<b>GLASTONBURY FESTIVAL</b> (2009)	MEANFIDLER Jazz World Stage	<b>Stage Crew</b> Stage Manager: Neil Marcus

## **EDUCATION**

2006 - 2009	University of Wales Institute Cardiff (UWIC)	Events Management BA (Hons) 1st Class Honours
2003	Tavistock College	2 A Levels (Media Studies and Product Design)
2001	Tavistock College	11 GCSEs: A* - C grades

Honours Thesis:

'CLEAN SLATE STUDIOS: *An evaluation of the feasibility for setting up a high end photographic studio with full support services in the Camel Valley, Cornwall*'

## **ADDITIONAL**

- Full clean UK driving license for 13 years / Experienced driving oversized vehicles and driving abroad.
- Fully trained in PWC / Jetski surf rescue, 4x4 off-road driving, quad driving, sea survival.
- Current First Aid at Work certificate.
- Previously employed as Senior Beach Lifeguard with RNLI.